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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 11:44 AM
To: Dale Eastmond
Cc: Mark Long; Lee Eng Tan; Jeff Bates; Rachael  Dziechciarz; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200037-TP Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, 

resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida 
d/b/a AT&T Southeast and West Telecom Services, LLC. 

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

Dale Eastmond Delivered: 3/12/2020 11:44 AM

Mark Long Delivered: 3/12/2020 11:44 AM

Lee Eng Tan Delivered: 3/12/2020 11:44 AM Read: 3/12/2020 3:08 PM

Jeff Bates Delivered: 3/12/2020 11:44 AM

Rachael  Dziechciarz Delivered: 3/12/2020 11:44 AM Read: 3/12/2020 1:28 PM

Dorothy Menasco Delivered: 3/12/2020 11:44 AM

Dale, per your request below, the title for Docket 20200037 has been changed to “Request for approval of amendment to 
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T 
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Intrado Communications, LLC f/k/a  West Telecom Services, LLC.” 
 
Thanks! 
 
Hong 
 

From: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 10:41 AM 
To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; 
Rachael Dziechciarz <RDziechc@psc.state.fl.us>; Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200037-TP Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation 
agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and West Telecom 
Services, LLC.  
 
Good morning Hong, 
 
West Telecom Services, LLC (TX590) has filed a name change to their certificate(docket no. 20200061-TX) because of the timing 
of the name change, when this amendment was filed and because they signed this amendment in the name of the TX590 
company; if you could change the name at the end of this docket title from West Telecom Services, LLC to “Intrado 
Communications, LLC f/k/a  West Telecom Services, LLC ” to the end of it. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks so much! 
 
Dale Eastmond 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0855 
Phone: (850) 413-6542 
Fax: (850) 413-6543 
E-mail: Dale.Eastmond@psc.state.fl.us 
 




